
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and 
audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three 
working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village by writing or 
phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Village of Beverly Hills             Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting               18500 W. 13 Mile Road  
Tuesday, October 20, 2020                      7:30 p.m. 
  

Zoom link:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87656160329 
Meeting ID: 876 5616 0329 

Dial in Number: 1-646-876-9923 (US) 
 

AGENDA 
Roll Call/Call to order 
  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Special Order of Business: Update from Representative Kyra Harris Bolden 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held October 6, 2020.  
2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, October 12, 2020.  
3. Review and consider renewing liability and property insurance policy with Michigan Municipal Risk 

Management Authority. 
 

Business Agenda  
1. Receive and file Fiscal Year 2019-20 Audit from Plante Moran.   
2. Set organizational meeting for November 10, 2020.  
3. Overview of Village’s 2020 millage renewal proposal.  
4. Review and consider Parks & Recreation Board’s request to host Village Wide Scavenger Hunt.  
 
Public comments  
 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments 
 
Adjournment  
 
Please note: This meeting will be broadcast live from the Council Chambers, but the public has the option of participating via Zoom as 
well.  Due to COVID-19, social distancing guidelines must be followed while inside the Village Office building. Please maintain at least six 
feet between yourself and others. Face masks must be worn while inside the building. Written comments to the Council may be 
submitted prior to the meeting to 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 or via email to the Village Clerk: 
krutkowski@villagebeverlyhills.com.  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87656160329


REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 6, 2020 – PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President Peddie; President Pro-Tem Abboud; Members: George, Hrydziuszko, 

Mooney, and Mueller 

 

Absent: Member: Nunez 

 

Also Present: Village Manager, Wilson  

Village Clerk / Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

Public Safety Director, Torongeau  

Village Attorney, Ryan 

 

Peddie called the regular Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. at the Village of Beverly Hills 

municipal building located at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road and virtually via Zoom per Executive 

Order 2020-154. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, be it resolved, the agenda is approved as published. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Peddie read comments into the record from the following residents, who all expressed concern that 

a candidate for Village Council used the Groves High School email directory for political 

purposes: 

Rosanne Koss; Tim Mercer; Thomas Nowland; Cynthia Brody, Ronsdale Drive; and Michael 

Zainea.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, be it resolved, the consent agenda is approved as 

published. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held September 

15, 2020.  

2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, September 28, 2020. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF NOLAN LAMPHERE’S EAGLE SCOUT 

PROJECT PROPOSAL 

At the September 17, 2020 Parks & Recreation Board meeting, Nolan Lamphere, Troop 1024, 

presented his Eagle Scout Project Proposal to the Board. The details of Mr. Lamphere’s proposal 

were provided to the Council and include the construction and installation of 13 bat houses and 2 

barn owl houses at Beverly Park. Mr. Lamphere estimated the cost of the materials for the project 

would be $225.00.  

C1 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 6, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

The Parks & Recreation Board recommended approval of this project.  

 

Nolan’s father, Jim Lamphere, spoke on his behalf during the meeting.  

 

Motion by Mueller, second by Mooney, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council 

approves Nolan Lamphere’s Eagle Scout Project to install 13 bat houses and 2 barn owl 

houses at Beverly Park. Be it further resolved, the Council authorizes a Village contribution 

not to exceed $250.00 to cover the cost of materials. Funds for this expense are available 

in account #101-751-778.03.   

 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Motion passed (6-0) 

 

RECEIVE AND FILE GASB 74/75 INTERIM ACTUARIAL VALUATION FYE JUNE 30, 

2020. 

This item was tabled from the September 15, 2020 meeting. A copy of the Village’s Interim 

Actuarial Valuation for Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) was provided to the Council and 

Wilson gave an overview.  This report is through the period of June 30, 2020.  The Village received 

a full Actuarial Valuation report as of FYE 06/30/19.  This Interim Report uses the data of that 

report and makes adjustments based upon changes in demographics, investment performance and 

expected future performance and costs.  One significant adjustment reflected in this report is a 

reduction of the expected future rate of return on investments, or discount rate, from 7.75% to 

7.35%.   

 

As of June 30th, the Village has set aside 65% of all future projected OPEB liabilities. The Village’s 

total OPEB liability, while up slightly over last year, is down over $4.4 million from June 30th, 

2018.  Notably, the Village’s annual costs for benefit payments have declined over the last two 

years by over $120,000, an annual reduction of 13.7%.   

 

 Motion by Mooney, second by Mueller, to receive and file the GASB 74/75 Interim 

 Actuarial Valuation Report for FYE June 30, 2020. 

 

 Roll Call Vote: 

 Motion passed (6-0) 

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER COST PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY 

OF SOUTHFIELD FOR 13 MILE ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT 

As Council is aware, the Village is the lead agency on the 13 Mile Road Resurfacing Project.  We are 

Participating in this project with the City of Southfield and the Road Commission of Oakland County.  

As we have begun processing payments to vendors the City of Southfield has requested a Cost 

Participation Agreement between the Village and the City.  The Village entered into a similar 

agreement with the Road Commission for their participation in the project.   

 

The attached document has already been approved by City of Southfield.  Exhibit “A” details the total 

cost of the project and the cost shares amongst the different participants.  The Costs for the City of 

Southfield are higher than the Village’s costs due to the extra sidewalk work on the Southfield portion 

of the right-of-way.  Village Administration has reviewed the proposed contract and Exhibit “A” and 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 6, 2020 – PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

recommends approval.  Approval of this agreement does not commit the Village to any additional costs 

or expenses. 

 

Motion by Abboud, second by Mooney, the Village Council resolves to approve and authorize 

the Village President and Village Clerk to execute the Cost Participation Agreement between 

the City of Southfield and Village of Beverly Hills for the 2020 13 Mile Road Resurfacing 

Project from Evergreen to Southfield Road. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

DISCUSSION ON FLOODING AND BACKUPS 

Wilson reported that the Village has received about 250 reports of basement backups from the 

August 28th rain event.  He thanked HRC for putting the map together of impacted properties. He 

stated the impacts were widespread throughout the Village and it was not just one pocket or 

neighborhood that was affected. Wilson talked about the significant amount of rain the Village 

received in a 24 hour period, which was about four and a half inches, and in a one hour period, 

which was 2.88 inches. For comparison, that is more rain that would generally fall in one month. 

Wilson stated that administration has sent claim forms to residents who contacted the Village about 

any backups and that many forms have been completed and returned back to the Village. Those 

claim forms will then be sent to the Village’s liability carrier, MMRMA. MMRMA will review 

the claims, make determinations, and coordinate directly with the individual homeowner.  

 

Mooney suggested that the Village conduct a study of impacted properties.  

 

George would like to talk about other things that can be done to help the system through peak 

times, such as aerating lawns and planting rain gardens.  

 

Hrydziuszko suggested rain barrels and stricter guidelines in regards to the building code to help 

alleviate backups.  

 

Ken Flaherty, 17166 Beechwood, stated he had about ten inches of water/waste in his basement. 

He claimed that the sewer backups did not occur as a result of an unusual rain event, rather they 

were caused by an improperly designed, constructed, maintained and operated combined 

sewage/stormwater system. He is concerned about property values in the Village going forward.  

 

Patricia Schneider, 17116 Dunblaine, spoke on behalf of herself and her neighbor, Mr. Bartley. 

She stated the Village turned a blind eye to the sewer system issues. She expressed concern for 

elderly residents dealing with both the COVID-19 pandemic and basement backups.  

 

Peddie read comments into the record from Michael and Colleen Wilberding, 32275 Verona 

Circle, which discussed the damage that occurred in their basement and their anxiety that it will 

happen again.  

 

Peddie read comments into the record from Jim and Phyllis Williams, 19800 Riverside, which 

discussed the damage from the rain event and the amount of restoration that will be required.  The 

letter urged Council to find a solution.   

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 6, 2020 – PAGE 4 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

DISCUSSION ON VILLAGE’S FUTURE CAPITAL NEEDS 

Wilson gave an overview of the Village’s future capital needs.  He discussed capital improvements 

for roads, Public Safety Department vehicle expenditures, other capital improvements on Village 

buildings and lots, and capital park expenditures.  He recommended setting funds aside for future 

capital projects.  

 

Mooney stated it is a good investment to spend money on parks, roads, and the Public Safety 

Department.   

 

Peddie read a comment from Tom Maxwell, 15921 Lauderdale, into the record, which inquired 

about capital park improvements/replacements for village wide parks.  

 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER REQUEST FROM THE PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT 

TO PURCHASE BODY CAMERAS AND IN CAR CAMERAS 

Lieutenant Chad Trussler spoke on behalf of the Public Safety Department, which respectfully 

wishes to purchase Body Cams (30) along with (6) in car video cameras at this time.  We currently 

do not have body cams and the old in car cameras needs to replaced, as that they are sometimes 

inoperable and spotty (over 14 years old). Three major professional companies were contacted, 

Axon, Watch guard and Getac.  We received all three bids and re-verified the bids two weeks later.  

 

Bid #1 Axon was for $193,486.70 with a five-year spread for cost. 

Bid #2 Watch Guard, $224,365.80. 

Bid #3 Getac, $183,481.00. 

 

At this time we are requesting the Axon bid be accepted. They were not the lowest bid $193,486.70 

but are willing to work with us by spreading the cost over a five year period. After that period of 

time Axon will start over again with new equipment. The in car cameras will be integrated with 

the body cams at no cost. Axon is widely used by professional police agencies and are recognized 

as the top quality for in car cameras and Body cams. The funds are already budgeted in year 2020-

2021 for radio’s and equipment under account 205-900-980-00.  

 

We are also eligible to receive funds for reimbursement from MMRMA and possibly the Cable 

Board. 

 

Trussler answered questions from the Council.  

 

Motion by Abboud, second by Mooney, the Beverly Hills Village Council authorizes the 

purchase of 30 body cameras along with 6 in car video cameras by Axon. Funds are 

available in account number 205-900-980-00. The amount not to exceed the $193,486.70 

over a five-year period. The second lowest bid was deemed the best option and was selected 

per the Public Safety Department’s recommendation because Axon was willing to spread 

the cost out over a five-year period.  

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

DISCUSS GROUP EVENTS DURING COVID-19 RESTRICTIONS  

A. HALLOWEEN HOOT 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 6, 2020 – PAGE 5 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Molly Borgon, Pebblestone Court, Parks & Recreation Board Chairperson, spoke about the 

modified Halloween Hoot idea, Creepy Crawl, that the Board had been discussing and how 

they tried to make it COVID compliant. She provided an overview of the plan to have a 

drive thru event at Groves High School. She expressed her disappointment with the lack of 

communication between the Council and the Board regarding how this event could have 

proceeded. 

 

Peddie acknowledged that everyone wants their lives to go back to normal, but that the 

hosting a Halloween event is not a risk that the Village should be willing to take during the 

COVID-19 pandemic. 

 

Hrydziuszko, who was at the September Parks & Recreation Board meeting, stated that she 

thought the event would have been safe and thought that it was unfortunate that it will not 

be carried out.  

 

Mueller apologized that communications were not better. He expressed concern over the 

risk during the COVID-19 pandemic. He was concerned about crowd control and placing 

that responsibility on the Public Safety Department. He does not want anyone to get sick 

and is looking out of the health and welfare of the public, so is not in support of a Halloween 

event this year. He stated that at the September Board meeting, there were not enough 

details worked out to make a recommendation to the Council. He took the concept to 

members of Council and halted the planning of the event once he determined that there 

would not be sufficient support of a Halloween event.   

 

George was concerned about how poor the communication was around having a modified 

event. He said the default each year is that the annual events happen without going to 

Council for approval each time. He believes Council owes the Parks & Recreation Board 

an apology for how it was handled. 

 

Mooney stated that the modified event and location was not brought to Council for 

approval. He said the Board had a wonderful idea, but that we are in the middle of the worst 

pandemic and does not want anyone to get sick. He had several concerns over safety, social 

distancing, enforcement, and traffic control.  

 

Peddie said that everyone will learn from this and will do better going forward.  

 

Abboud thanked Borgon for her service on the Parks & Recreation Board.  

 

B. TREE PLANTING 

The Board discussed the ReLeaf Michigan tree planting grant event and the COVID-19 

safety protocols they have in place. ReLeaf has been successfully hosting tree planting 

events in several communities.  

 

Mueller suggested a temperature screen for participants.  

 

Motion by Peddie, second by Hrydziuszko to approve moving forward with the tree 

planting event scheduled for October 17, 2020, with the safety protocols in place. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 6, 2020 – PAGE 6 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

 

Abboud – No 

George – Yes 

Hrydziuszko – Yes  

Mooney – Yes 

Mueller – Yes 

Peddie – Yes 

 

Motion passed (5-1) 

 

C. OTHER VILLAGE SPONSORED EVENTS 

George thinks that during the pandemic, no other event should move forward without prior 

Council approval. 

 

Peddie emphasized that we are in a pandemic and we have not run into the same issues in 

the past with event planning. She encouraged better communication.  

 

Mueller concurred with George’s suggestion that until further notice, every Village 

sponsored event needs Council approval.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None.  

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

13 Mile Road Construction Update – Concrete curbing and driveway work is ongoing on the 

north side of the project.  As a result of this work, the east driveway to the Village and Township 

offices is closed.  Traffic to the Village or Township office will need to enter and exit through the 

Chelton St. driveway.  From the last meeting with all contractors we have an anticipated re-opening 

to all traffic of Saturday, October 24th.  Per the current schedule all lanes would be opened to traffic 

and pavement markings would be in place.  Based upon the progress on concrete work this week 

I feel this date is achievable, but this is still weather-dependent.   

 

Consumers Energy Gas Line Project – Consumers Energy has an ongoing gas line replacement 

project in various places on the west side of the Village.  The Village is not directly involved in 

this project.  Consumers is working to replace some of their infrastructure in the road right-of-way.  

The Village does have regular contact with the project manager for Consumers and can respond to 

issues.  If residents have a concern relative to this project, they can contact the Village offices.   

 

Fiscal Year 2019-20 Audit – The auditors have provided Village Administration with a first draft 

of the audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020.  Village Administration anticipates a final report 

and presentation to Council by the meeting of October 20th.   

 

Offices Open – Village Offices will not be closed on Monday, October 12th for Columbus Day.  

There will be no interruption in trash service.   

 

Assistant to the Village Manager – Karrie Marsh’s last day with the Village is this Friday. She 

has been an instrumental part of the team and we thank her for her service to the Village.  



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – OCTOBER 6, 2020 – PAGE 7 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

George appreciates the good activity on the Code Enforcement reports, especially in regards to 

buckthorn removal.  In terms of communication, he thinks all around the Council could do better.  

He wants to be sure they are doing the best things for the community.  

 

Hrydziuszko wished Marsh the best of luck in her new endeavor and stated that she had always 

been a joy to be around. She thanked Administration for putting speed signs around the village.  

 

Mooney appreciates hearing different points of view. He said the Council does support the Parks 

and Recreation Board and does not think the members should take this incidence as an insult.  

 

Abboud wished Marsh all the best and thanked her for her service. He updated the Council on the 

Senior Advisory Council and SEMCOG meetings. He expressed his gratitude to the outgoing 

Executive Director of SEMCOG, Kathleen Lomako.  He talked about the MML virtual conference 

sessions he attended. He stated that Senator Bayer is holding a webinar on October 14th at 9:00 

a.m. He expressed sympathy for people who have lost anything valuable in the flooding event.  He 

thinks applying for the DIA Inside/Out program is a good idea. He encouraged everyone to vote 

on November 3rd and stated that there is the millage renewal proposal on the ballot. He explained 

that he voted against the tree planting event because he is concerned that people could be carrying 

the virus without realizing it. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Peddie, second by Mooney to adjourn the meeting at 11:01 p.m.  

 

Motion passed.   

 

 

 

 

Lee Peddie     Kristin Rutkowski    

Council President    Village Clerk     

 

 



TO PRESIDENT PEDDIE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 9/28/2020 THROUGH10/12/2020.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $61,181.40

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $138,173.47

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $12,604.17

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $23,145.79

592 WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND $271,368.45

TOTAL $506,473.28

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $0.00

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $506,473.28

GRAND TOTAL $506,473.28

C2



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/2Page: 10/08/2020 03:15 PM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 10/12/2020 - 10/12/2020

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

165.00 AERO FILTER, INC.AERO FILTER, INC.5353682678COM10/12/2020
148.00 ALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTHALLIANCE MOBILE HEALTH5116082679COM10/12/2020
100.00 ANNA CLARKANNA CLARK6034382680COM10/12/2020
100.00 ANNE HAMMONDANNE HAMMOND6034182681COM10/12/2020

1,636.75 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUSAPOLLO FIRE APPARATUS3116482682COM10/12/2020
182.94 APPLIED IMAGINGAPPLIED IMAGING5328482683COM10/12/2020
214.96 ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.ARROW OFFICE SUPPLY CO.5180282684COM10/12/2020

1,037.38 BELLE TIREBELLE TIRE3092082685COM10/12/2020
100.00 BENJAMIN MCKINNEYBENJAMIN MCKINNEY5890682686COM10/12/2020
153.12 BEVERLY HILLS ACEBEVERLY HILLS ACE5140982687COM10/12/2020
100.00 BEVERLY MCCOTTERBEVERLY MCCOTTER5091382688COM10/12/2020
42.38 CINTAS CORPORATION #31CINTAS CORPORATION #315934782689COM10/12/2020

3,890.50 CITY OF BIRMINGHAMCITY OF BIRMINGHAM5039282690COM10/12/2020
858.00 CLEANNETCLEANNET5932382691COM10/12/2020
144.94 COMCASTCOMCAST5143982692COM10/12/2020

23,222.14 COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450082693COM10/12/2020
500.00 CREGGER MECHANICAL SYSTEMS, INCCREGGER MECHANICAL SYSTEMS, INCMISC82694COM10/12/2020
100.00 DAVID LAZORDAVID LAZOR6033882695COM10/12/2020

3,077.38 DTE ENERGYDTE ENERGY5138582696COM10/12/2020
200.00 EDWARD SHIGLEYEDWARD SHIGLEY6032382697COM10/12/2020
100.00 ELIZABETH DOWNEYELIZABETH DOWNEY6034082698COM10/12/2020

1,050.00 ERIC KOENIGERIC KOENIG3068582699COM10/12/2020
100.00 GREGORY WEEKSGREGORY WEEKS6033982700COM10/12/2020
119.98 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 3120282701COM10/12/2020
462.00 HUNT SIGN COMPANY HUNT SIGN COMPANY 5901082702COM10/12/2020
290.00 HYDROCORPHYDROCORP5895082703COM10/12/2020

4,373.50 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRYJ.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY3907082704COM10/12/2020
820.00 JAMES HEALYJAMES HEALY5942382705COM10/12/2020
524.00 JARED SMITHJARED SMITH6033382706COM10/12/2020
613.13 JOHN GAENSSLEJOHN GAENSSLE6034882707COM10/12/2020
100.00 JOHN LANIGANJOHN LANIGAN6034582708COM10/12/2020

1,050.00 JOHN MILLIRONJOHN MILLIRON3052182709COM10/12/2020
170.00 JULIA MUMBIROJULIA MUMBIRO6033782710COM10/12/2020
150.23 KATHRYN BARTZKATHRYN BARTZ6033282711COM10/12/2020
100.00 LATOYA TILLMANLATOYA TILLMAN6033482712COM10/12/2020
100.00 LAURIE ALLENLAURIE ALLEN6034782713COM10/12/2020
150.00 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS 5179282714COM10/12/2020

1,050.00 MICHAEL MILESMICHAEL MILES3179482715COM10/12/2020
100.00 MICHAEL ZIEGELEMICHAEL ZIEGELE6033582716COM10/12/2020
115.00 MICHIGAN ASSOC. OF CHIEFS OF POLICEMICHIGAN ASSOC. OF CHIEFS OF POLICE6014082717COM10/12/2020
390.00 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF PLANNING MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF PLANNING 5895382718COM10/12/2020
159.98 MICRO CENTER A/RMICRO CENTER A/R5140882719COM10/12/2020

1,617.04 MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET 5933082720COM10/12/2020
60.00 NATIONAL ASSOC. OF CHIEFS OF POLICENATIONAL ASSOC. OF CHIEFS OF POLICE5907382721COM10/12/2020
700.00 NCS CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLCNCS CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLCMISC82722COM10/12/2020
435.00 NELSON BROTHERS SEWER &NELSON BROTHERS SEWER &5118282723COM10/12/2020
784.00 NEXT NEXT 5911282724COM10/12/2020
388.50 NYE UNIFORM EASTNYE UNIFORM EAST5179982725COM10/12/2020

198,348.59 OAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'SOAKLAND COUNTY TREASURER'S5083082726COM10/12/2020
500.00 OAKLAND MACOMB FIRE PREVENTION SOCIOAKLAND MACOMB FIRE PREVENTION SOCI6018482727COM10/12/2020
97.85 OFFICE EXPRESSOFFICE EXPRESS4976982728COM10/12/2020
60.00 PACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENTPACIFIC TELEMANAGEMENT5327982729COM10/12/2020
75.00 PARAGON LABORATORIESPARAGON LABORATORIES5962282730COM10/12/2020
100.00 PATRICIA WATANABEPATRICIA WATANABE6034682731COM10/12/2020
900.00 PETRUCCI JOHNSON HOMESPETRUCCI JOHNSON HOMESMISC82732COM10/12/2020

8,125.00 PLANTE & MORAN, PLLCPLANTE & MORAN, PLLC3003582733COM10/12/2020
100.00 RACHEL ROBINSON RACHEL ROBINSON 5928982734COM10/12/2020
300.00 RASHID CONSTRUCTION COMPANYRASHID CONSTRUCTION COMPANYMISC82735COM10/12/2020

1,200.00 RENEWAL BY ANDERSENRENEWAL BY ANDERSENMISC82736COM10/12/2020
2,721.87 ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLANDROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND1610082737COM10/12/2020

34,690.00 S.O.C.R.R.A.S.O.C.R.R.A.1650082738COM10/12/2020
65,701.10 S.O.C.W.A.S.O.C.W.A.1660082739COM10/12/2020

300.00 SARA GANNONSARA GANNON6034482740COM10/12/2020
100.00 SHANNON LOHRSHANNON LOHR5979182741COM10/12/2020
247.36 SLC METER, L.L.C.SLC METER, L.L.C.5936682742COM10/12/2020
393.59 SOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICESOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICE3814582743COM10/12/2020
211.50 SOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIPSOUTHFIELD TOWNSHIP3904882744COM10/12/2020

128,112.53 STATE OF MICHIGANSTATE OF MICHIGAN6029382745COM10/12/2020
1,000.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE SERVICESUNSET MAINTENANCE SERVICE1770082746COM10/12/2020

200.00 SUSAN ARNOULDSUSAN ARNOULD6033682747COM10/12/2020
100.00 SUZANNE CORYSUZANNE CORY5990082748COM10/12/2020

8,500.00 THOMAS J RYAN PC.THOMAS J RYAN PC.3104382749COM10/12/2020
425.00 TOWN SQUARE PUBLICATION TOWN SQUARE PUBLICATION 5954082750COM10/12/2020
200.00 TRESNAK CONSTRUCTION, INCTRESNAK CONSTRUCTION, INCMISC82751COM10/12/2020
311.02 VERIZON WIRELESSVERIZON WIRELESS5076782752COM10/12/2020
100.00 WILLIAM NEWMANWILLIAM NEWMAN6034282753COM10/12/2020

1,249.02 WOW! BUSINESSWOW! BUSINESS5357282754COM10/12/2020
58.00 ZIP ETC INCZIP ETC INC2090082755COM10/12/2020



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 2/2Page: 10/08/2020 03:15 PM
User: KARRIE
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 10/12/2020 - 10/12/2020

AmountInvoice VendorVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

COM TOTALS:

506,473.28 Total of 78 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
506,473.28 Total of 78 Checks:



                                                                                                                                                      C3 

  1 

Memorandum 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council 

CC: Sheila McCarthy; Finance Director 

From: Chris D. Wilson, Village Manager 

Date: 10/16/2020 

Re: Liability Insurance Renewal 

On the consent agenda for Council to review and consider is the renewal of the Village’s 
Liability Insurance Policy.  This policy renews on November 1 of this year.    
 
The terms of this policy are the same as the current policy:  A self-insured retention of 
$75,000 for liability and, for vehicle and physical damage a self-insured retention of $15,000 
per vehicle and $30,000 per occurrence.  The liability limit is $10,000,000 with various other 
limits listed on page 3.  There is also a stop loss policy that would limit all liability in any 
village fiscal year to $150,000.  The cost for retaining this stop-loss policy is $4,767.  The 
stop-loss policy is detailed on page 8. 
 
The total cost for the liability policy for one year is $130,034.  This is a slight decrease of our 
premium for last year of $132,927.  Our carrier, Michigan Municipal Risk Management 
Authority (MMRMA) is also requesting a contribution to our loss retention fund of $40,000 
upon renewal.  The total premium, stop loss cost and retention fund contribution is 
$174,801.  With the contribution of $40,000 to our loss retention fund the Village will have 
approximately $300,000 retained to cover loses.   
 
Upon renewal, the Village will be eligible for a disbursement through MMRMA.  I will report 
to Council upon receipt of our annual distribution.  Given the current strong position of our 
retention fund I am recommending that the disbursement amount be allocated back to the 
General Fund.  Village Administration has reviewed the liability insurance renewal and 
recommends approval at this time.   
 
Suggested Resolution – Resolve that the Village of Beverly Hills Council approve and 
authorize the Village Manager to sign the Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority 
Liability and Property Insurance renewal effective November 1, 2020 through November 1, 
2021 in the amount of $174,801.00. Funds for these expenditures are available in accounts 
101.248.910.00, 205.345.910.00, 205.346.910.00, 592.540.910.00. 
 



MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
COVERAGE PROPOSAL

Member:

Date of Original Membership:

Proposal Effective Dates:

Member Representative:

Regional Risk Manager:

Village of Beverly Hills

November 1, 2000

November 01, 2020 To November 01, 2021

Chris Wilson

Ibex Insurance Agency

Proposal No: Q000012747

Telephone #:

Telephone #:

(248) 646-6404

(248) 538-0470

A. Introduction

The Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority (hereinafter "MMRMA") is created by authority granted by the laws
of the State of Michigan to provide risk financing and risk management services to eligible Michigan local governments.
MMRMA is a separate legal and administrative entity as permitted by Michigan laws. Village of Beverly Hills
(hereinafter "Member") is eligible to be a Member of MMRMA. Village of Beverly Hills agrees to be a Member of
MMRMA and to avail itself of the benefits of membership.

Village of Beverly Hills is aware of and agrees that it will be bound by all of the provisions of the Joint Powers
Agreement, Coverage Documents, MMRMA rules, regulations, and administrative procedures.

This Coverage Proposal summarizes certain obligations of MMRMA and the Member. Except for specific coverage
limits, attached addenda, and the Member's Self Insured Retention (SIR) and deductibles contained in this Coverage
Proposal, the provisions of the Joint Powers Agreement, Coverage Documents, reinsurance agreements, MMRMA
rules, regulations, and administrative procedures shall prevail in any dispute. The Member agrees that any dispute
between the Member and MMRMA will be resolved in the manner stated in the Joint Powers Agreement and MMRMA
rules.

B. Member Obligation - Deductibles and Self Insured Retentions

Village of Beverly Hills is responsible to pay all costs, including damages, indemnification, and allocated loss
adjustment expenses for each occurrence that is within the Member's Self Insured Retention (hereinafter the "SIR").
Village of Beverly Hills's SIR and deductibles are as follows:

Village of Beverly HillsPage 1 of 811/1/20 To 11/1/21



Sewage System Overflow

Property and Crime

Vehicle Physical Damage

Liability

N/A

$15,000 Per Vehicle
$30,000 Per Occurrence

Table I

Member Deductibles and Self Insured Retentions

COVERAGE DEDUCTIBLE SELF INSURED
RETENTION

N/A

$1,000 Per Vehicle

$1,000 Per Occurrence

N/A

$75,000 Per Occurrence

$75,000 Per Occurrence

The member must satisfy all deductibles before any payments are made from the Member's SIR or by MMRMA.

The Village of Beverly Hills is afforded all coverages provided by MMRMA, except as listed below:

All costs including damages and allocated loss adjustment expenses are on an occurrence basis and must be paid first
from the Member's SIR. The Member's SIR and deductibles must be satisfied fully before MMRMA will be responsible
for any payments. The most MMRMA will pay is the difference between the Member's SIR and the Limits of Coverage
stated in the Coverage Overview.

Village of Beverly Hills agrees to maintain the Required Minimum Balance as defined in the Member Financial
Responsibilities section of the MMRMA Governance Manual. The Member agrees to abide by all MMRMA rules,
regulations, and administrative procedures pertaining to the Member's SIR.

C. MMRMA Obligations - Payments and Limits of Coverage

After the Member's SIR and deductibles have been satisfied, MMRMA will be responsible for paying all remaining
costs, including damages, indemnification, and allocated loss adjustment expenses to the Limits of Coverage stated in
Table II. The Limits of Coverage include the Member's SIR payments.

The most MMRMA will pay, under any circumstances, which includes payments from the Member's SIR, per
occurrence, is shown in the Limits of Coverage column in Table II. The Limits of Coverage includes allocated loss
adjustment expenses.

Fire/EMS Replacement Cost $1,000 Per Occurrence N/A

Member's Motor Vehicle Physical Damage deductible applies, unless the amount of the loss exceeds the deductible. If
the amount of loss exceeds the deductible, the loss including deductible amount, will be paid by MMRMA, subject to
the Member's SIR.

1. Specialized Emergency Response Expense Recovery Coverage

2.

3.

4.

Village of Beverly HillsPage 2 of 811/1/20 To 11/1/21



All Members All MembersMember

1,000 per week

Member

Annual Aggregate

Limits of Coverage Per Occurrence Annual Aggregate

N/A N/A1 Liability 10,000,000

Table II

Limits of Coverage

Liability and Motor Vehicle Physical Damage

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Judicial Tenure

Sewage System Overflows

Volunteer Medical Payments

First Aid

Vehicle Physical Damage

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Coverage
(per person)

Michigan No-Fault

Terrorism

Member All Members All MembersMember

N/A

500,000

25,000

2,000

1,500,000

100,000

250,000

Per Statute

5,000,000

Property and Crime

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Buildings and Personal Property

Personal Property in Transit

Unreported Property

Member's Newly Acquired or Constructed Property

Fine Arts

Debris Removal (25% of Insured direct loss plus)

Money and Securities

Accounts Receivable
Fire Protection Vehicles, Emergency Vehicles, and
Mobile Equipment (Per Unit)

Limits of Coverage Per Occurrence

7,105,051

2,000,000

5,000,000

10,000,000

2,000,000

25,000

1,000,000

2,000,000

5,000,000

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

18

19

20

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

500,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

5,000,000

Fire and Emergency Vehicle Rental (12 week limit)

Structures Other Than a Building

Storm or Sanitary Sewer Back-Up

Marine Property

Other Covered Property

Income and Extra Expense

Blanket Employee Fidelity

Earthquake

Flood

Terrorism

15,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

10,000

5,000,000

1,000,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

50,000,000

350,000,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

10,000,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

50,000,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

5,000,000

5,000,000

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

100,000,000

100,000,000

N/A

Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Coverage
(per occurrence)

17 Faithful Performance Per Statute N/A N/A N/A

Village of Beverly HillsPage 3 of 811/1/20 To 11/1/21



Table III

Network and Information Security Liability, Media Injury Liability, Network Security Loss, Breach Mitigation
Expense, PCI Assessments, Social Engineering Loss, Reward Coverage, Telecommunications Fraud
Reimbursement.

Limits of Coverage Per
Occurrence/Claim

$5,000,000

Deductible Per
Occurrence/Claim Retroactive Date

Nework and
Information Security

Liability:
Regulatory Fines:

Coverage A
Each Claim

Included in limit above

Each Claim
Included in limit above

$25,000 Each Claim

Media Injury Liability

Coverage B Each Claim
Included in limit above

$25,000 Each Claim

Network Security Loss

Network Security
Business Interruption

Loss:

Coverage C Each Unauthorized Access
Included in limit above

Each Business Interruption
Loss

Included in limit above

$25,000 Each Unauthorized
Access

Retention Period of
72 hours of Business

Interruptoin Loss

Coverage D

Breach Mitigation
Expense:

Each Unintentional Data
Compromise

Included in limit above

$25,000
Each Unintentional
Data Compromise

Coverage E

PCI Assessments:

Each Payment Card Breach
$1,000,000 Occ./$1,000,000

Agg.
Included in limit above

$25,000 Each Payment Card
Breach

Social Engineering
Loss:

Coverage F Each Social Engineering
Incident

$100,000 Occ./$100,000 Agg
Included in limit above

$25,000
Each Social

Engineering Incident

Coverage G

Reward Coverage

Maximum of 50% of the
Covered Claim or Loss; up

to $25,000
Included in Limit above

Not Applicable

Coverage H

Telecommunications
Fraud Reimbursement

$25,000
Included in limit above Not Applicable

Occurrence

Occurrence

Occurrence

Occurrence

Occurrence

Occurrence

7/1/2013

7/1/2013

Annual Aggregate Limit of Liability

Member Aggregate All Members Aggregate

$5,000,000 $25,000,000

Village of Beverly HillsPage 4 of 811/1/20 To 11/1/21



The total liability of                 shall not exceed $5,000,000 per Member Aggregate Limit of Liability for coverages
A, B, C, D, E, F, G, and H, in any Coverage Period.

MMRMA

The total Liability of MMRMA and MCCRMA shall not exceed $25,000,000 for All Members Combined Aggregate
Limit of Liability for coverages A, B, C, D, E, F, G, and H, in any Coverage Period.

It is the intent of                  that the coverage afforded under the Subjects of Coverage be mutually exclusive. If
however, it is determined that more than one Subject of Coverage applies to one coverage event ensuing from a
common nexus of fact, circumstance, situation, event, transaction, or cause, then the largest of the applicable
Deductibles for the Subjects of Coverage will apply.

MMRMA

Village of Beverly HillsPage 5 of 811/1/20 To 11/1/21



Table V

Table IV

Specialized Emergency Response Expense Recovery Coverage

Limits of Coverage

Specialized Emergency Response
Expense Recovery

Limits of Coverage per Occurrence Annual Aggregate

Member All Members Member All Members

N/A N/A N/A N/A

Specialized Emergency Response Expense Recovery Coverage

Deductibles

Specialized Emergency Response
Expense Recovery

Deductible per Occurrence

Member

N/A

Village of Beverly HillsPage 6 of 811/1/20 To 11/1/21



D. Contribution for MMRMA Participation

Period:

Coverages per Member Coverage Overview: $130,034

TOTAL ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS: $174,801

Village of Beverly Hills

November 01,
2020

To November 01, 2021

Stop Loss Coverage:

Member Loss Fund Deposit:

$4,767

$40,000

E. List of Addenda
1. Stop Loss Program Participation Agreement

This document is for the purpose of quotation only and does not bind coverage in the Michigan Municipal Risk
Management Authority, unless accepted and signed by both the authorized Member Representative and MMRMA
Representative below.

Accepted By:

Member Representative

Date

MMRMA Representative

Date

MMRMAVillage of Beverly Hills

Proposal No:

Q000012747

Village of Beverly HillsPage 7 of 811/1/20 To 11/1/21



ADDENDUM

STOP LOSS PROGRAM
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT

Optional

The Stop Loss Program limits the Member's cash payments during a July 1 - June 30 year for
those costs falling within the Member's SIR.  The Stop Loss Program responds only to
cumulative Member SIR payments, including damages, indemnification, and allocated loss
adjustment expenses, within a July 1 - June 30 calendar year.  The paid costs include payments
for any coverage provided to the Member by MMRMA provided that the costs are actually paid
within the July 1 - June 30 period.  On July 1 of each year, the Member's paid costs accumulate
from zero.

If the Member has chosen to participate in the Stop Loss Program, and if the Member's paid
costs exceed the member's entry point, the Stop Loss Program will pay, until July 1, all costs that

would, in the absence of the Stop Loss Program, be paid from the Member's SIR. Village of
Beverly Hills's entry point is $150,000.  Withdrawing Members do not participate in the Stop
Loss Program after the date of withdrawal.

The Member agrees to be bound by MMRMA rules relating to the Stop Loss Program.

Accepted by:

_______________________________________
                  Member Representative

Date:___________________________________

MMRMA

________________________________________
                  Authorized Representative

Date: ___________________________________

Village of Beverly HillsPage 8 of 811/1/20 To 11/1/21



MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Member: Village of Beverly Hills

QUOTE NUMBER Q000012747

EFFECTIVE DATES 11/1/2020  To 11/1/2021

QUOTE PROPERTY LIST REPORT

Location Address Location Description

18500 W. 13 Mile Rd., Beverly Hills, MI 480251. Village Office

Building Description Building Value Contents Value Total Value

Office $1,286,113 $119,180 $1,405,293

DPW Garage $250,800 $75,750 $326,550

Salt Barn $95,342 $0 $95,342

Carport/Storage $82,295 $11,110 $93,405

Location Totals $1,920,590$206,040$1,714,550

Location Address Location Description

18600 W. 13 Mile Rd., Beverly Hills, MI 480252. Public Safety Building

Building Description Building Value Contents Value Total Value

Public Safety Building $3,449,373 $322,190 $3,771,563

Location Totals $3,771,563$322,190$3,449,373

Location Address Location Description

30110 Lahser, Beverly Hills, MI 480253. Electric Power Supply Station

Building Description Building Value Contents Value Total Value

Pump Station 3 $27,204 $2,261 $29,465

Location Totals $29,465$2,261$27,204

Location Address Location Description

18801 Beverly Rd., Beverly Hills, MI 480254. Beverly Park

Building Description Building Value Contents Value Total Value

Restroom/Office $374,343 $9,090 $383,433

Location Totals $383,433$9,090$374,343

Building Value Contents Value Total Value

$5,565,470 $539,581 $6,105,051

Grand Totals

Page 1 of 1



Scheduled Vehicles
Year Make Model VIN License Plate Type Department

2019 Sutphen Pumper PA-15 1S9A1BND4K1003089 005x093 Fire Vehicles Large N/A

2017 Alexis Mini Pumper 1FDAW5HT4JEC25911 005x098 Fire Vehicles Large N/A

2012 Pierce Ladder 4P1CV010394010441 005x090 Fire Vehicles Large N/A

2011 GMC 2500 HD 1GT120CG4BF221138 005X094 Police - All Other Police

2015 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNSK3EC8FR539131 005X096 Police PPT Police

2007 Dodge Charger 2B3KA436X7H750986 DCG1554 Police PPT Police

2015 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNSK3EC6FR539645 005x091 Police PPT Police

2017 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNSKFEC9HR191206 005X100 Police PPT Police

2017 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNSKFEC9HR190257 005X089 Police PPT Police

2011 Ford Taurus 1FAHP2HW6BG165876 DAD5161 Police PPT Police

2013 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNSK2E00DR251942 020X772 Police PPT Police

2015 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNSKAEC2FR527562 DGC1578 Police PPT Police

2018 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNSKDEC2JR386650 005X099 Police PPT Police

2018 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNSKDEC9JR386211 005X095 Police PPT Police

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNSKDEC6LR294041 005x094 Police PPT Police

2020 Chevrolet Tahoe 1GNSKDEC0LR294102 005x097 Police PPT Police

2010 Ford F150 1FTFW1EV2AFA21532 8JGL13 Service Trucks Administration

All Other Vehicles

Buses

Commercial - Historical

EMS/Ambulance

Fire Vehicles Large

Fire Vehicles - Other

Garbage Trucks

Motorcycles

Motorcycles - Historical

Police - All Other

Police PPT

Private Passenger

Private Passenger - Historical

Service Trucks

Vans

Vehicle Group

0 Vehicles

0 Vehicles

0 Vehicles

0 Vehicles

3 Vehicles

0 Vehicles

0 Vehicles

0 Vehicles

0 Vehicles

1 Vehicles

12 Vehicles

0 Vehicles

0 Vehicles

1 Vehicles

0 Vehicles

Vehicles

Summary

Grand Totals

17 Vehicles

Vehicles

QUOTE NUMBER Q000012747

QUOTE AUTO SCHEDULE REPORT

EFFECTIVE DATES 11/1/2020 To 11/1/2021

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

Page 1 of 1



    

    

BLANKET FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE BOND 

CERTIFICATE OF PROTECTION 

 

 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

 

This certificate is issued as a matter of information only and confers no rights upon the certificate holder unless amended below. 

This certifies that  Village of Beverly Hills     as a member of this Authority  

has Blanket Faithful Performance Bond Protection in the amount of                  One Million Dollars  

($ 1,000,000.00  ). 

Blanket Faithful Performance 

Description of Protection 

Fidelity 

 

(1) The Scope of Loss Fund Protection includes loss caused to the member by conversion to personal use or 

through the failure of any of the employees, acting alone or in collusion with others, to perform faithfully his 

duties or to account properly for all monies and property received by virtue of his position or employment 

during the period of membership in the Authority, the amount of indemnity of each of such employees being 

the amount indicated on the Limits of Liability. 

Section 2 
General Agreement-Loss Under Prior Bond 
 

(1) If the protection of this provision is substituted for any prior coverage carried by the member which prior bond 

is terminated, cancelled or allowed to expire as of the time of such substitution, the member agrees that such 

agreement applies to loss sustained by, or caused to, the member, as the case may be, prior to or during the 

bond period, provided that such loss is discovered after the beginning of the period of membership and that 

such loss would have been recoverable by the member under such prior bond except for the fact that the time 

within which to bring suit, action or proceeding of any kind thereunder had expired, and provided further: 

(a) The indemnity afforded by this agreement shall be a part of and not in addition to the limit afforded above; 

(b) Such loss would have been covered under such insuring agreement had such insuring agreement with its 

agreements, conditions and limitations as of the time of such substitutions been in force when the acts or 

defaults causing such loss were committed; 

(c) Recovery under this agreement on account of such loss shall in no event exceed the amount which would 

have been recoverable under such insuring agreement in the amount for which it is written as of the time 

of such substitution, had such insuring agreement been in force when such acts or defaults were 

committed, or the amount which would have been recoverable under such prior bond had such prior bond 

continued in force until the discovery of such loss if the latter amount be smaller. 



 

Section 3 

Definitions 

(1) “Employee” means person while in the employ of the member during the period of membership. 

Section 4 

Conditions 

(1) In case a loss is alleged to have been caused to the member through acts or defaults by an employee and the 

member shall be unable to designate the specific employee causing such loss, the member shall nevertheless 

have the benefit of this provision provided that the evidence submitted reasonably establishes that the loss was 

in fact caused by an employee through such acts or defaults and provided, further, that regardless of the 

number of such employees concerned or implicated in such loss, the aggregate liability for any such loss shall 

not exceed the limit of liability. 

 

(2) The limit of liability shall not be cumulative from year to year. 

 

(3) This provision shall be deemed to be cancelled as to any employee: 

(a) Immediately upon discovery by the member of any act on the part of such employee which would 

constitute a liability under this provision covering such employee; or  

(b) Upon the death, resignation or removal of such employee; or 

(c) Upon termination of membership in the Authority. 

 

Should the member indicated below withdraw from the Authority prior to the expiration date shown, the Authority shall notify 

the certificate holder in writing thirty (30) days in advance of such withdrawal, but failure to mail such notice shall impose no 

obligation or liability of any kind upon the Authority. 

 
Certificate Holder: 

 

Village of Beverly Hills 
                  

 

18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road  
                

 

Beverly Hills, MI 48025-5267 
               

Member: 
 

Village of Beverly Hills  
                                       

 

18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road 
        

 

Beverly Hills, MI 48025-5267 
          
 

 
   

 

Expiration Date of Membership  Continuous Until Cancelled  

Date Issued:  November 1, 2020  
                                                                         
 
 

      
Authorized Representative 

 



 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NO FAULT SECURITY 7/01 

7/01 

 STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 
 -NAME AND ADDRESS OF ORGANIZATION  

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
14001 Merriman, Livonia, Michigan 48154 

An authorized Michigan Self-Insurance Association certifies that it has 
accepted as a member pursuant to Act 138 P.A., 1982 the following 
Governmental entity. 

 

              

WARNING: KEEP THIS CERTIFICATE IN YOUR VEHICLE AT 
ALL TIMES. If you fail to produce it upon a police officer's 
request, you will be responsible for a civil infraction. 

WARNING: KEEP THIS CERTIFICATE IN YOUR VEHICLE AT 
ALL TIMES. If you fail to produce it upon a police officer's 
request, you will be responsible for a civil infraction. 

Michigan Law (MCLA 500.3101) requires that the owner or registrant of a motor vehicle registered in this state must have insurance or other approved security 
for the payment of no-fault benefits on the vehicle at all times An owner or registrant who drives or permits a vehicle to be driven upon a public highway without 
proper insurance or other security is guilty of a misdemeanor.  
 

An owner or registrant convicted of such a misdemeanor shall be fined not less than $200.00 nor more than $500.00, or imprisoned for not more than 1 year, or 

both. 

A PERSON WHO SUPPLIES FALSE INFORMATION TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR WHO ISSUES OR USES AN INVALID 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE IS GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR PUNISHABLE BY IMPRISONMENT FOR NOT MORE THAN 1 YEAR, 

OR A FINE OF NOT MORE THAN $1,000, OR BOTH. 

 STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 
 -NAME AND ADDRESS OF ORGANIZATION  

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
14001 Merriman, Livonia, Michigan 48154 

An authorized Michigan Self-Insurance Association certifies that it has 
accepted as a member pursuant to Act 138 P.A., 1982 the following 
Governmental entity. 

 

              

WARNING: KEEP THIS CERTIFICATE IN YOUR VEHICLE AT 
ALL TIMES. If you fail to produce it upon a police officer's 
request, you will be responsible for a civil infraction. 

WARNING: KEEP THIS CERTIFICATE IN YOUR VEHICLE AT 
ALL TIMES. If you fail to produce it upon a police officer's 
request, you will be responsible for a civil infraction. 

Michigan Law (MCLA 500.3101) requires that the owner or registrant of a motor vehicle registered in this state must have insurance or other approved security 
for the payment of no-fault benefits on the vehicle at all times An owner or registrant who drives or permits a vehicle to be driven upon a public highway without 
proper insurance or other security is guilty of a misdemeanor.  
 

An owner or registrant convicted of such a misdemeanor shall be fined not less than $200.00 nor more than $500.00, or imprisoned for not more than 1 year, or 

both. 

A PERSON WHO SUPPLIES FALSE INFORMATION TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR WHO ISSUES OR USES AN INVALID 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE IS GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR PUNISHABLE BY IMPRISONMENT FOR NOT MORE THAN 1 YEAR, 

OR A FINE OF NOT MORE THAN $1,000, OR BOTH. 

 STATE OF MICHIGAN 
 
 -NAME AND ADDRESS OF ORGANIZATION  

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
14001 Merriman, Livonia, Michigan 48154 

An authorized Michigan Self-Insurance Association certifies that it has 
accepted as a member pursuant to Act 138 P.A., 1982 the following 
Governmental entity. 

 

              

WARNING: KEEP THIS CERTIFICATE IN YOUR VEHICLE AT 
ALL TIMES. If you fail to produce it upon a police officer's 
request, you will be responsible for a civil infraction. 

Michigan Law (MCLA 500.3101) requires that the owner or registrant of a motor vehicle registered in this state must have insurance or other approved security 
for the payment of no-fault benefits on the vehicle at all times An owner or registrant who drives or permits a vehicle to be driven upon a public highway without 
proper insurance or other security is guilty of a misdemeanor.  
 

An owner or registrant convicted of such a misdemeanor shall be fined not less than $200.00 nor more than $500.00, or imprisoned for not more than 1 year, or 

both. 

A PERSON WHO SUPPLIES FALSE INFORMATION TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR WHO ISSUES OR USES AN INVALID 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE IS GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR PUNISHABLE BY IMPRISONMENT FOR NOT MORE THAN 1 YEAR, 

OR A FINE OF NOT MORE THAN $1,000, OR BOTH. 

 
   
 
    

  
 

 

              Village of Beverly Hills  
                                     NAME OF MEMBER 

Covers all vehicles owned/leased by Member 
 

PENALTY FOR OPERATION WITHOUT INSURANCE 

Member No. M0000900  

Expiration Date   Continuous Until Cancelled  
 

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
 

By        
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

on this     1st      November      2020              
                         Day                        Month             Year 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   
 
    

  
 

 

               Village of Beverly Hills  
                                     NAME OF MEMBER 

Covers all vehicles owned/leased by Member 
 

PENALTY FOR OPERATION WITHOUT INSURANCE 

 

 

Member No. M0000900  

Expiration Date   Continuous Until Cancelled  
 

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
 

By        
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

on this     1st      November      2020              
                         Day                        Month             Year 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
   
 
    

  
 

 

               Village of Beverly Hills  
                                     NAME OF MEMBER 

Covers all vehicles owned/leased by Member 
 

PENALTY FOR OPERATION WITHOUT INSURANCE 

 

 

Member No. M0000900  

Expiration Date   Continuous Until Cancelled  
 

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 
 

By        
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

on this     1st      November      2020              
                         Day                        Month             Year 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NO FAULT SECURITY 7/01 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NO FAULT SECURITY 
7/01 



Village of Beverly Hills

REPLACEMENT COST NOTICE

Motor Vehicle Physical Damage

(Available for Fire and Rescue Units Only)

Coverage Period: November 1, 2020 - November 1, 2021

# Year Make Model VIN # License Plate # Replacement Value

1 2012 Pierce Ladder 4P1CV010394010441 005X090 $1,100,000

2 2017 Alexis Mini Pumper 1FDAW5HT4JEC25911 005X098 $313,931

3 2019 Sutphen Pumper PA-15 1S9A1BND4K1003089 005X093 $630,000

Total Value $2,043,931

*The above vehicles are to be adjusted on the identified basis, subject to the limit shown.  

Please remember, the maximum amount the MMRMA will pay for loss of the specified vehicles is the value listed above.

Page 1 of 1 9/18/2020



September 11, 2020 

Village of Beverly Hills 
 
Type 

of Bond 
Name Title Expiration Date / 

Bond Amount ∗ 
 

Notary Jean E. Malik 002-2 7-12-20PENDING 

Notary Erin E. LaPere 
Formerly (Wilks) Saur 

003 7-22-21 

Notary Kristin T. Rutkowski 004 1-20-26 

POB Deputy James Balagna Officer, exp: 12-31-20 $5,000 

 

                                                           
∗ Notary bonds are issued at $10,000 
* Bolded names have not returned a fully executed copy. 



















 

27750 Stansbury, Suite 100  

Farmington Hills, Michigan 48334  

  877-888-IBEX (4239)  248-538-0470  Fax: 248-538-0471  www.ibexagency.com 

Mr. Chris Wilson        November 1, 2020 
Village of Beverly Hills 
18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road 
Beverly Hills, MI  48025-5267 
 
Dear Mr. Wilson: 
 
The following is a breakout of annual contribution of your coverage with the Michigan 
Municipal Risk Management Authority (MMRMA) for the policy period November 1, 2020 
to November 1, 2021. 
 

Automobile Liability & Vehicle Physical Damage  $21,660 
1 Police “Other” $851  
12 Police $10,979  
1 Truck $679  
3 Fire w/ Replacement Cost Coverage $9,151  

   
Sewer Liability Coverage  $4,505 
   
Police Professional Liability  $64,295 
   
Public Officials Liability  $18,678 
   
All Other Liability  $14,507 
   
Property  $6,389 
   
Stop Loss  $4,767 
   
Retention Fund  $40,000 
   
Total Contribution  $174,801 
 
If you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance, please call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

Craig S. Manser  
Regional Risk Manager 



Community:

Renewal period:

Total Contribution Fixed  Costs Property Totals Stop Loss

$177,486 $137,486 $6,079,745 $150,000
$174,801 $134,801 $6,105,051 $150,000
-$2,685 -$2,685 $25,306 $0
-1.5% -2.0% 0.4% 0.0%

RAP Grants:
Approved Issued Description Amount Comments

5/11/06 6/8/09 Ready Buckle System $500 $125 each

5/28/08 3/27/12 In Car Cameras $13,000

50% up to $10K (new) 

& 1/3 up to $3K 

(replace)

3/14/12 Tasers $4,000 50% up to $4,000

3/17/15 8/17/15 Digital Camera & Security $11,660 50% up to $11,660

3/17/15 5/1/15 In Car Cameras $9,000 1/3 up to $9,000

11/13/17 3/30/18 Tasers $5,000 $500/unit up to $5,000

3/15/19 5/10/19 Bumper Guard Project $305 50% up to $304.55

5/14/19 6/10/19 NFPA Fire Inspector $1,950 75% up t $1,950

3/6/20 4/15/20 Staff & Command Project $4,875 75% up to $4,875

$52,790

2006 MMRMA Distribution:  $3,519

2007 MMRMA Distribution: $8,064

2008 MMRMA Distribution: $25,253

2010 MMRMA Distribution: $15,804

2011 MMRMA Distribution: $32,188

2012 MMRMA Distribution:  $49,026 PK

2013 MMRMA Distribution: $15,626 PK

2014 MMRMA Distribution: $38,113 LZ

2015 MMRMA Distribution: $54,745 PK

2016 MMRMA Distribution: $69,179 LZ

2017 MMRMA Distribution: $58,720 KE

2018 MMRMA Distribution: $85,057 LZ

2019 MMRMA Distribution: $89,819 LZ

2020 MMRMA Distribution: $112,154 KE

$657,267

Last Year 
This Year
Total Change
% Change (+ -)

Village of Beverly Hills

Nov. 1, 2020 to Nov. 1, 2021



B1







































































































































































Village of Beverly Hills
Audit Presentation to the Village Council
For Year Ended June 30, 2020

1



Village of Beverly Hills
General Fund Revenue
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

1

State shared revenue, 
state sources, and 

grants
26.3%

Property Taxes and 
Fees
49.9%

Charges for Services
10.8%

Licenses, Interest, 
Rentals, and Other

12.9%

* General Fund activity excludes Sick Pay Severance and Vacation Reserve funds



Village of Beverly Hills
General Fund, Public Safety Fund, Library Fund ‐ Revenue (in thousands)
Years Ended June 30 

2

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

2020 2019 2018
Interest, Rentals, and Other $543 $504 $521
Business Licenses and Permits $16 $33 $16
Fines and Forfeitures $105 $111 $97
State shared revenue, state
sources, and grants $1,045 $988 $939

Charges for Services $509 $1,234 $1,175
Property Taxes $7,867 $6,894 $6,607

(D
ol

la
rs

 in
 0

00
s)

* General Fund activity excludes Sick Pay Severance and Vacation Reserve funds



Village of Beverly Hills
Property Taxes ‐ SEV vs. Taxable Value

3

6/30/2021 6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017
SEV $842,347,770 $810,346,120 $771,762,080 $750,840,400 $709,747,300
Taxable Value $630,103,790 $604,494,230 $578,766,380 $551,685,270 $531,938,620

 $-

 $100,000,000

 $200,000,000

 $300,000,000

 $400,000,000

 $500,000,000

 $600,000,000

 $700,000,000

 $800,000,000

 $900,000,000



Village of Beverly Hills
Property Taxes
Headlee Maximum Millage versus Actual Levy

4

6/30/2021 6/30/2020 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017
Maximum Allowable

Millage Levy 14.4671 14.7100 12.1423 12.3839 12.6243

Tax Rate Levied 12.8053 12.9993 11.9054 11.9785 12.1805

0.0000

2.0000

4.0000

6.0000

8.0000

10.0000

12.0000

14.0000

16.0000



Village of Beverly Hills
State Shared Revenue
Fiscal Year Ended June 30

5

$650,000

$700,000

$750,000

$800,000

$850,000

$900,000

$950,000

$1,000,000

$1,050,000

$1,100,000

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020



Village of Beverly Hills
General Fund, Public Safety Fund, and Library Fund —Expenditures (in 
thousands)
Years Ended June 30

6

General
Government Public Safety Public Works

Community
and

Economic
Development

Library,
Recreation,
and Culture

Capital
Outlay Debt Service

2019 $1,147 $5,369 $956 $93 $539 $71 $189
2020 $1,010 $5,039 $955 $94 $540 $67 $189

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

* General Fund activity excludes Sick Pay Severance and Vacation Reserve funds



Village of Beverly Hills 
Long‐term Debt Obligations 
Years Ended June 30

8

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
 Governmental Activities 342,517 259,511 779,581 615,313 446,536
 Business-type Activities 2,519,710 2,228,639 1,938,442 1,654,408 1,363,462

 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

(D
ol

la
rs

 in
 0

00
s)

 Business-type Activities  Governmental Activities



Village of Beverly Hills 
Pension and OPEB Funding
Years Ended June 30

9

Pension OPEB
 Total Plan Net Position 21,430,415 7,111,236
 Total Liability 26,570,395 10,943,722

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

(D
ol

la
rs

 in
 0

00
s)

 Total Plan Net Position  Total Liability

81% 
Funded

65% 
Funded



THANK 
YOU For more information 

contact:

Martin Olejnik, Partner
(248) 223-3662

Rumzei Abdallah, Manager
(313) 496-7232



                                                                                                                                                                                           B2 

  1 

Memorandum 

To: Honorable Lee Peddie, Village President; Village Council 

From: Chris D. Wilson, Village Manager 

CC: Kristin Rutkowski, Clerk/Asst. Manager; Tom Ryan, Village Attorney 

Date: 10/16/2020 

Re: Council Organizational Meeting.   

After each Village election, the Council has traditionally held an Organizational Meeting on 
the following Tuesday for the purpose of formally swearing in newly elected 
Councilmembers and selecting the positions of Village President and President Pro-Tem.  
For this year, that meeting would be held on Tuesday, November 10th.   

This is some concern as to whether the election will be certified by the State of Michigan 
prior to November 10th.  While the results of the Village election will be known by then, its 
possible that delays in the counting of absentee ballots or recounts in other state or federal 
races could postpone certification of election results by the Secretary of State.   

Should the election not be certified by the evening of November 10th an organizational 
meeting scheduled for this date could be cancelled and the selection of President and 
President Pro-Tem moved to the meeting of November 17th.  However, if Council does wish 
to hold the Organizational meeting on November 10th it should be scheduled at this time.   

 

Recommendation -- …be it resolved that the Village Council schedules an 
Organizational Meeting for Tuesday, November 10th at 7:30 PM in Council Chambers 
for the purpose of swearing in Council Members elected in the election of November 
3, 2020 and choosing the positions of Village President and President Pro-Tem for the 
period through November 8, 2022.   



B3





Fiscal Year 20-21* 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26

Taxable Value $630,103,790 $661,608,980 $694,689,428 $729,423,900 $765,895,095 $804,189,850

Public Safety Tax Revenue $5,515,932 $6,549,929 $6,739,877 $6,932,445 $7,127,420 $7,324,561

Public Safety Total Revenue $5,769,837 $6,749,929 $6,939,877 $7,132,445 $7,327,420 $7,524,561

Public Safety Expenses $5,815,325 $6,018,861 $6,229,522 $6,447,555 $6,673,219 $6,906,782

Public Safety Total ($45,488) $731,068 $710,355 $684,890 $654,201 $617,779

% of Expenses -0.78% 12.15% 11.40% 10.62% 9.80% 8.94%

General Fund Tax Revenue $1,169,933 $1,243,825 $1,279,896 $1,316,464 $1,353,490 $1,390,927

General Fund Total Revenue $3,562,135 $3,843,825 $3,879,896 $3,916,464 $3,953,490 $3,990,927

General Fund Expenses $3,005,644 $3,110,842 $3,219,721 $3,332,411 $3,449,046 $3,569,762

General Fund Total $556,491 $732,983 $660,175 $584,053 $504,444 $421,165

% of Expenses 18.51% 23.56% 20.50% 17.53% 14.63% 11.80%

Park Millage Revenue $0 $211,715 $217,855 $224,079 $230,381 $241,900

Assumptions

Headlee reductions of 2% annually.

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS BUDGET FORECAST 

FISCAL YEARS 2020-21 THROUGH 2025-26

Successful 11/2020 campaign for renewal of millage rates per 2010 Charter Amendment.

.32 mills voter approved for parks millage.

Taxable value increases of 3% annually.

No projected annual park expenses to date.

Expenses increase 3.5% annually.

Non-tax revenue for PS and GF remain constant at $200k and $2.6M respectively.

"Total" figures in bold represent annual expenses over revenues per fund.

% of Expenses is annual fund surplus as a % of total expenses.

Assumes maximum legal millage levy annually.  This is subject to Village Council approval.

*Current Fiscal Year.



Fiscal Year 20-21* 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26

Taxable Value $630,103,790 $661,608,980 $694,689,428 $729,423,900 $765,895,095 $804,189,850

Public Safety Tax Revenue $5,515,932 $5,954,481 $6,127,161 $6,302,222 $6,479,473 $6,658,692

Public Safety Total Revenue $5,769,837 $6,154,481 $6,327,161 $6,502,222 $6,679,473 $6,858,692

Public Safety Expenses $5,815,325 $6,018,861 $6,229,522 $6,447,555 $6,673,219 $6,906,782

Public Safety Total ($45,488) $135,619 $97,639 $54,668 $6,253 ($48,090)

% of Expenses -0.78% 2.25% 1.57% 0.85% 0.09% -0.70%

General Fund Tax Revenue $1,169,933 $1,323,218 $1,361,591 $1,400,494 $1,511,877 $1,553,695

General Fund Total Revenue $3,562,135 $3,923,218 $3,961,591 $4,000,494 $4,111,877 $4,153,695

General Fund Expenses $3,005,644 $3,630,842 $3,757,921 $3,889,448 $4,025,579 $4,166,474

General Fund Total $556,491 $292,376 $203,670 $111,046 $86,298 ($12,779)

% of Expenses 18.51% 8.05% 5.42% 2.86% 2.14% -0.31%

Park Millage Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Assumptions

Headlee reductions of 2% annually.

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS BUDGET FORECAST 

FISCAL YEARS 2020-21 THROUGH 2025-26

Beginning FY 21-22, 11.00 Mills split with 9.0 mills to Public Safety, 2.0 mills to General Fund

Taxable value increases of 3% annually.

NO MILLAGE RENEWAL

Baldwin Library expenses included in General Fund Budget for FY 2021-22

Expenses increase 3.5% annually.

Non-tax revenue for PS and GF remain constant at $200k and $2.6M respectively.

"Total" figures in bold represent annual expenses over revenues per fund.

% of Expenses is annual fund surplus as a % of total expenses.

Assumes maximum legal millage levy annually.  This is subject to Village Council approval.

*Current Fiscal Year



B4 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable Council President Peddie; Village Council Members 
 
From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Village Wide Scavenger Hunt Request   
 
Date:   October 16, 2020 
 
The Parks & Recreation Board has had several discussions over the last few months about hosting a 
scavenger hunt in the Village in an effort to promote Village-wide recreational activities for the 
community.  Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the annual large group events have not been able to take 
place, so a scavenger hunt would provide a low-risk alternative as it would be an activity that people 
could participate in on their own or with their immediate family members.  
 
The scavenger hunt instructions are as follows:  
 
Hop in the car for a creepy drive with your family or take a BOO-tiful family walk and see how many 
items you can spot around the Village! Find at least 10 spooky items and ask your parent or guardian to 
email a picture of this completed page along with your address to VBHHalloween@gmail.com and you 
will receive a contactless delivery of a special prize! All entries must be submitted by 10-31-2020, 11:59 
pm to receive a prize. 
 
The instruction sheet with the list of scavenger hunt items is attached.  
 
At the October 15, 2020 Parks & Recreation Board meeting, in a 5-0 vote, the Board recommended that 
the Village Council approve the Village of Beverly Hills Halloween Scavenger Hunt to be held October 21 
to October 31, 2020.  
 
Suggested Resolution: 
Be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council approves the Parks & Recreation Board’s request to host 
a Village of Beverly Hills Halloween Scavenger Hunt from October 21, to October 31, 2020.  
 
 
Attachment 



  
Halloween   Scavenger   Hunt   

October   21-31,   2020   
  

Hop   in   the   car   for   a   creepy   drive   with   your   family   or   take   a   BOO-tiful   
family   walk   and   see   how   many   items   you   can   spot   around   the   Village!   

Find   at   least   10   spooky   items   and   ask   your   parent   or   guardian   to   
email   a   picture   of   this   completed   page   along   with   your   Beverly   Hills   

address   to    VBHHalloween@gmail.com    and   you   will   receive   a   
contactless   delivery   of   a   special   prize!   All   entries   must   be   submitted   

by   10-31-2020,    11:59pm   to   receive   a   prize.     
  

  
❏ Jack-o-lanterns   
❏ Skeleton     
❏ Scull   
❏ Vampire   
❏ Cauldron   
❏ Caution   Tape   
❏ Giant   Spiders   
❏ Spider   Web   
❏ The   word   BOO   
❏ Ghost   
❏ Black   Cat   
❏ Witch   
❏ Dragon   
❏ Hearse   
❏ Orange   Lights   
❏ Frankenstein   
❏ Cornstalk   
❏ Zombie   
❏ Purple   Lights   

❏ Co�n  
❏ Monster   
❏ Green   Lights   
❏ Glowing   Eyes   
❏ Black   Light  
❏ The   words   Trick-or-Treat   
❏ Hay   Bale   
❏ Cornstalk   
❏ Moon   
❏ Bones   

  
Total   Creepy     
Items   Found:   ___________   

mailto:VBHHalloween@gmail.com


 

 

 

 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

CHRIS D. WILSON 

OCTOBER 16, 2020 

 

 

 

13 Mile Rd. Update – The base paving layer was put down earlier this week.  The current 

schedule has the final paving to be done on Monday or Tuesday the 19th or 20th.  Most of the 

driveway approaches have been completed and should be ready to reopen early the week of the 

19th.  A couple of approaches on the eastern end of the project will not be ready to reopen until 

later that week.  With the completion of the final paving layer and reopening of the driveway 

approaches the construction portion of the project will be completed.  Prior to reopening we are 

requiring that all final pavement markings be in place.  This is necessary due to the reconfiguration 

of the roadway and addition of a center turn lane into what was previous a four-lane or two-lane 

road.  Using temporary lane markings could cause confusion.  The contractor is scheduling with 

the pavement marking company to schedule final pavement markings as soon as possible.   

 

 

Virtual Meetings and Executive Orders – There has been a lot of activity around the issue of 

virtual public meetings and requirements of the Open Meetings Act and the Michigan Supreme 

Court’s decision on the Governor’s Executive Orders.  In response to the Supreme Court’s 

Decision, the Legislature has passed Senate Bill 1108.  This bill provides retroactive application 

to March 18, 2020 to cover any activity that has occurred in virtual meetings since then and allows 

for any public meeting to be held virtually for any reason through December 31, 2020.  Beginning 

January 1, 2021, members of a public body may participate remotely in a public meeting only in 

instances of a medical condition or required military duty or when there is a local or statewide 

State of Emergency declaration.   As of the writing of this memo, the Act had yet to be signed by 

the Governor, however all indications are that the Governor will sign the bill.  The bill had wide bi-

partisan support.   

 

 

August 28 Flood Update – Village Administration has compiled all the claim forms that were 

returned to the Village regarding the August 28th rain event and sewer backups.  These forms 

have been submitted to our liability carrier, MMRMA, for their review.  MMRMA will be seeing PA 

222 notices to all claimants as required, followed by a determination of liability.   

 

Village Administration has started preliminary discussions with HRC regarding analysis of our 

existing stormwater infrastructure.  We will be focusing on combined sewer areas within both the 

GWK and Evergreen-Farmington and analyzing both capacity issues as well as measures to 

remove stormwater from the current system.   



Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report 

October 1st – October 15th, 2020 

 

• The Public Safety Department is currently looking for applicants for 
Public Safety Officer.  Please visit our website, 
www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you qualify. 
 

• For more information on Coronavirus Disease please visit;  
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html 
https://www.ready.gov/  
https://www.Michigan.gov/coronavirus  
https://www.oakgov.com/covid/Pages/default.aspx 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

• 201 Calls for Service. 

• 17 Tickets issued. 

• 46 Property checks. 

• Public Relations event 

• 1 Arrest. 

• Operation Medicine Cabinet. 

• Car Seat Checks. 

• Gun Permit. 

• Prisoner Transports. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Beverly. 

• Traffic Enforcement on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Evergreen. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Wellesley. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Pierce. 

• Traffic Enforcement on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Riverside. 

• 5 Medicals on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Fire Alarm on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 3 Alarms on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Noise complaint on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Larceny on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 3 Suspicious Persons complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Traffic complaints on 13 Mile Rd. 

• 4 Traffic Accidents on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Animal complaint on 13 Mile Rd. 

• Animal complaint on 14 Mile Rd. 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
https://www.ready.gov/
http://www.michigan.gov/coronavirus
https://www.oakgov.com/covid/Pages/default.aspx


• Hang Up 911 on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Medical on 14 Mile Rd. 

• 2 Alarms on 14 Mile Rd. 

• Traffic Accident on Evergreen. 

• Vehicle Lockout on Evergreen. 

• Animal complaint on Evergreen. 

• Assist Oakland County Water on Evergreen. 

• Traffic Accident on Southfield. 

• Traffic complaint on Southfield. 

• Customer Trouble on Southfield. 

• Alarm on Southfield. 

• Reckless Driving complaint on Southfield. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Lahser. 

• Citizen Assist on Lahser. 

• Traffic Hazard on Lahser. 

• Suspicious Vehicle complaint on Pierce. 

• Medical on Pierce. 

• 3 Traffic Accidents on Beverly. 

• Animal complaint on Beverly. 

• Medical on E. Bellvine Trail. 

• Citizen Assist on Kirkshire. 

• Medical on Riverside. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Pickwick. 

• Lift Assist on Long Bow Ct. 

• Lift Assist on Sylvan. 

• Traffic Accident on Hampton. 

• Citizen Assist on Eastlady. 

• Citizen Assist on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Medical on Hillview. 

• Medical on N. Nottingham. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Birwood. 

• Fraud on Birwood. 

• Medical on Verona. 

• Lift Assist on Village Pines. 

• Loud Party complaint on Crossbow. 

• Medical on Kirkshire. 

• Medical on Sheridan. 

• Alarm on Amherst. 

• Medical on Amherst. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Vernon. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Huntley Sq. E. 

• Assist Birmingham Police with a damage to property complaint. 

• Alarm on Robinhood. 

• Medical on Hampton. 



• Officers stopped a vehicle on Beverly for a traffic violation.  The driver 
was suspected of operating while intoxicated.  The driver was arrested 
without incident. 

• Fire Alarm on Kirkshire. 

• Carbon Monoxide Alarm on Kirkshire. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Sheridan. 

• Parking complaint on Kirkshire. 

• Medical on Hillcrest. 

• Animal complaint on Bellvine. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Nottingham. 

• Larceny on Sheridan. 

• Traffic Accident on Birwood. 

• Family Trouble on Huntley Sq. W. 

• Parking complaint on Madoline. 

• Assist MDOC. 

• Suspicious Vehicle complaint on Ronsdale. 

• Medical on W. Chelton. 

• Parking complaint on Rivers Edge Ct. 

• Citizen Assist on Madoline. 

• Harassment complaint on Madoline. 

• Medical on Locherbie. 

• Suspicious Persons on Dunblaine. 

• 2 Suspicious Persons complaints on Locherbie. 

• Citizen Assist on Westlady. 

• Suspicious Persons on Friartuck. 

• Citizen Assist on Locherbie. 

• Welfare Check on N. Nottingham. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Dunblaine. 

• Alarm on Plantation. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Rosevear. 

• Fraud on Bellvine Trail 

• Found Property on Kirkshire. 

• Vehicle Lockout on Lauderdale. 

• Suspicious Circumstance complaint on Cline. 

• Welfare Check on Buckingham. 

• Medical on S. Waltham. 

• Medical on Old Post. 

• Neighbor Trouble on Kirkshire. 

• Suspicious Persons complaint on Smallwood. 

• Alarm on Camelot Ct. 
 
 

FIRE PREVENTION 

• 31 Fire/EMS reports reviewed. 



• 2 EMS C/E Sponsorship continuing education courses 

coordinated/managed. 

• 3 Initial/change of occupancy inspection conducted. 

• 31015 Southfield Road, British Petroleum 

• 31225 Southfield Road, Michigan Coffee & Creamery. 

• 32831 Southfield Road, Beverly Hills Veterinary Clinic. 

• 4 EMS Training File audits for re-licensure completed. 

• 9 EMS Continuing Education courses reviewed and assigned through 

Fire/Rescue 1 Academy. 

• 1 Fire Ground Operations course reviewed and assigned through 

Fire/Rescue 1 Academy.. 

• 1 Fire Company Officer course reviewed and assigned through 

Fire/Rescue 1 Academy. 

• Fire training hours entered into ISO records 

• EMS training hours entered into continuing education records. 

• Upload Bi-Weekly NFIRS data export to FEMA. 

• Obtain equipment quotes from Apollo. 

• Obtain equipment quotes from 5 Alarm. 

• Registered participants, entered grades, completed course paperwork, 

and submitted BFS-250 Form to SMOKE system for September 17, 

2020 OCC Engine Company Operations course hosted by the South 

Oakland Fire Association  

• Annual Fit Tests for Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) masks 

completed. 

• Attend Wednesday Wrap Up with the State Fire Marshal via 

teleconference. 

• Registered participants, entered grades, completed course paperwork, 

and submitted BFS-250 Form to SMOKE system for September 21, 

2020 OCC Engine Company Operations course hosted by the South 

Oakland Fire Association. 

• Supervise Road Patrol. 

• Registered participants, entered grades, completed course paperwork, 

and submitted BFS-250 Form to SMOKE system for September 28, 

2020 OCC Engine Company Operations course hosted by the South 

Oakland Fire Association  

• Prepared fiduciary documents and forwarded for invoicing for agencies 

(Berkley, Huntington Woods, Oak Park and Troy) that participated in the 

four OCC Engine Company Operations course held in September 

• Coordinated annual departmental CPR training with Alliance Mobile 

Health EMS Coordinator for December, 2020. 

• Instruct SOFA Basic Fire ground Resource Management course. 

• Submit quarterly run data for the Oakland County Medical Control 

Authority county wide EMS Quality Improvement Plan (EQIP) program. 



• State of Michigan (SOM) FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds released 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $220.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for SOFA Basic Fire Ground 

Resource Management (one 4-hour day) course. 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $220.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for SOFA Basic Fire Ground 

Resource Management (one 4-hour day) course. 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $220.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for SOFA Basic Fire Ground 

Resource Management (one 4-hour day) course. 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $220.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for SOFA Basic Fire Ground 

Resource Management (one 4-hour day) course. 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $4400.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for Fire Instructor I course. 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $4400.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for Company Officer course 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $1760.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for SOFA Basic Fire Equipment 

Operator (one 8-hour day) course. 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $1760.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for SOFA Basic Fire Equipment 

Operator (two 4-hour days) course. 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $2200.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for Pump Apparatus Operator (one 

40 hour) course. 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $3520.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for SOFA Advanced Fire Equipment 

Operator (two 8-hour days) course. 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $3520.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for SOFA Basic Fire Equipment 

Operator (four 4-hour days) course 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $2250.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for Chief Rick Lasky Pride & 

Ownership Leadership Seminar (one 4-hour day) course 

• Submit course schedule and funding request of $2250.00 of SOM-

FY/2021 Fireworks Training Funds for Chief Rick Lasky Pride & 

Ownership Leadership Seminar (one 4-hour day) course. 

• Total funding amount requested for consortium training of SOM-

FY/2021 training funds $26,940.00. 

• Attend bi-weekly Wednesday Wrap Up with the State Fire Marshal via 

teleconference. 

 



 

INVESTIGATIONS 
 

• 215 calls for service closed and reviewed. 

• Reviewed 18 case reports for a disposition 

• Followed up and reviewed cases of which 8 were closed and 10 
remained open. 

• 10 Case were assigned. 

• 8 Reports written on current cases. 

• 37 Current active investigations. 

• 5 Current pending investigations. 

• Coordinated with Bay City PD, MDOC, ATF, along with 1 OCSD jail 
inmate interview. 

• Call Back, Injury accident 13 Mile/Groves.  Follow up w/multiple 
interviews, search warrant for vehicle and Beaumont medical records. 

• Swear to/arraignment on FTD suspect. 

• Received warrant on eavesdropping case. 

• Met with Oakland County Assistant Prosecutor to review CSC case 

• Follow up on retail fraud. 

• Follow up on multiple larceny from vehicle complaints. 

• Send child neglect case to OCPO.  Followed up with social services and 
APA assigned to case. 

• Follow up on multiple fraud/ID theft cases.  

• Issued 3 OWI tickets and mailed blood kit. 

• Completed court ordered fingerprints. 

• Conducted Traffic Conference. 

• SLO covered crossing guard detail. 

• SLO attended Groves Football game. 



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 10/16/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/03/20 Resolved 09/08/20E200116 18360 DEVONSHIRE DR

PLEASE REMOVE WORK TRAILER. NO TRAILES CAN BE KEPT ON PROPERTY. PER VILLAGE
CODE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.460

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/02/20 Resolved 09/08/20E200117 18269 SAXON DR

PLEASE HAVE COMMECIAL WORK TRAILER REMOVED FROM PROPERTY, PER VILLAGE CODE.
NO TRAILERS OF ANY TYPE ARE ALLOWED

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.460

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/08/20 Notice SentE200120 32255 AUBURN DR

1. REPLACE MISSING SHINGLES FROM HOUSE ROOF.
2. REPLACE BROKEN WINDOWS FROM GARAGE.
3. REMOVE ANY NON-WORKING NON REGISTERED VEHICLE FROM PROPERTY.
4. POSSIBLE RAT HARBORAGE IN REAR YARD.
5. YARD CLEAN UP- JUNK

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

29.302 10/19/2020 TICKET
ISSUED

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/08/20 Notice Sent 09/08/20E200121 32218 ROBINHOOD DR

TRASH PLACED OUT EARLY AND FALLING OUT OF CONTAINERS. CLEAN UP FALLEN TRASH
SECURE IN CONTAINERS. THE COMPLAINTS ARE EVERY WEEK- TICKET WILL BE ISSUED FOR
TRASH ISSUES. FINAL WARNING

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

13.11

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 10/16/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

09/11/20 No Violation 09/11/20E200122 17311 BEECHWOOD AVE

PLEASE CONTACT VILLAGE BUILDING DEPT FOR POSSIBLE PERMITS FOR NEW INSTALLED
SHED. CONTACT ERIN LAPERE AT VBH. WE NEED TO KNOW SIZE AND HEIGHT

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/15/20 Notice Sent 09/21/20E200123 30895 W LINCOLNSHIRE ST
FULL DUMPSTER FOUND IN DRIVEWAY WITH NO KNOWN PERMIT ON FILE.

ON 09-21-2020 OFFICER RESPONDED TO LISTED ADDRESS TO CHECK ON THE DUMPSTER.
OFFICER FOUND THE DUMPSTER REMOVED FROM THE DRIVEWAY.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.08.220 09/29/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Correction Notice Scheduled 00 09/29/20 MATT YOUNG

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/16/20  OPEN 09/21/20E200126 31374 W RUTLAND ST

NOTICE TO CUT GRASS PROVIDED AND LEFT IN FRONT DOOR.

09-21-2020, RETURNED TO ADDRESS AND FOUND THE GRASS HAD BEEN CUT.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4 09/21/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/16/20 Notice Sent 09/21/20E200127 16943 MARGUERITE ST

CUT GRASS NOTICE LEFT IN FRONT DOOR AFTER ATTEMPTED CONTACT.

09-21-2020, RETURNED TO THE HOME AND FOUND THE GRASS CUT.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 10/16/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

09/17/20 Closed 09/24/20E200128 17880 BUCKINGHAM AVE

PLEASE REMOVE ALL TREE DEBRIS FROM CUT DOWN TREE WHEN PROJECT IS COMPLETED.
TREE BRANCHES AND TREE TRUNKS

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

17.01

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/17/20 Notice SentE200129 32264 SHERIDAN DR

PLEASE REMOVE DEAD TREE IN THE REAR CORNER OF THE PROPERTY. PER VILLAGE CODE.
OTHER SHRUBS AND TREES SHOULD BE TRIMMED IN A NEAT AND ORDERLY MANNER.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

17.01 10/19/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/21/20 Notice SentE200130 16976 BEVERLY RD

PLEASE REMOVE OR ELIMINATE THE HAZARDOUS TREE OR SHRUB KNOWN AS "BUCKHORN".
THIS IS AN INVASIVE PLANT WHICH SPREADS QUICKLY WITH LARGE THORNS. THIS PLANT IS
GROWING OVER THE EASTERN FENCE LINE INTO AND OVER THE PROPERTY LINE OF 16970
BEVERLY. THIS PLANT CREATES A HEALTH AND SAFETY HAZARD TO THE RESIDENTS AT THE
EFFECTED ADDRESS.

09-21-2020, 1105 :RESPONDED TO 17290 LOCHERBIE TO DELIVER THE ENFORCEMENT REQUEST.
SPOKE WITH WIFE OF THE OWNER OF THE RENTAL HOME AT 16976 BEVERLY. SHE
INDICTATED SHE WILL DEFINATELY TAKE CARE OF THE ISSUE AS SHE CAN RELATE TO THE
ISSUE DUE TO IT BEING PRESENT IN HER OWN BACK YARD. SHE WILL RESOLVE THE ISSUE.

09-28-20, HOME OWNER,  LEFT A MESSAGE REQUESTING AN EXTENTION FOR THE
REMEDIATION REMOVAL OF THE BUCKHORN. HE REMOVED APPROX 30 FT OF IT DURING A
(4) HR PERIOD AND IS NOW SEEKING PROFFESSIONAL ASSISTANCE.
OFFICER YOUNG CALLED AND ADVISED THE GRANTING OF THE EXTENSION UNTIL 10-19-20

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

17.08(C) 10/19/2020 FIELD
INSPECTION

SITE INSPECTION Scheduled 00 10/19/20 MATT YOUNG

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/18/20 Notice Sent 09/18/20E200131 31692 ALLERTON DR

THE VILLAGE HAS REC'D COMPLAINTS ON A BARKING DOG, DAY AND NIGHT.  PLEASE BE
ADVISED THE VILLAGE CODE IS VERY CLEAR ON BARKING DOGS AND DOES NOT ALLOW FOR
DISTURBING THE PEACE OF OTHERS. PELASE MONITOR THE DOG.



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 10/16/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/22/20 Closed 09/28/20E200132 20242 RONSDALE DR

GRASS IS IN EXCESS OF CITY CODE. SPOKE WITH THE OWNERS WHO STATED THE MOWER IS
IN THE REPAIR SHOP AND WILL RESOLVE THE ISSUE THIS WEEK. BOTH OWNERS PRESENT
DURING CONVERSATION.

09-28-2020, GRASS WAS CUT TO WITHIN VILLAGE CODE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4 09/24/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/22/20 Notice Sent 09/29/20E200133 16251 REEDMERE AVE

NEIGHBOR INQUIRED ABOUT THE FLAG ORDINANACE AND THE PROPERTY AT 16251
REEDMERE. SHE INDICATED THERE WERE THREE POLES AND FOUR FLAGS PRESENT ON THE
PROPERTY.

ON 09-22-2020 CODE OFFICER YOUNG CALLED THE COMPLAINTANT AND EXPLAINED THE
ORDINANCE TO HER AS WELL AS PROVIDED HER WITH A COPY OF THE ORDINANCE BY
PLACING IT IN HER MAIL BOX AT HER REQUEST. COMPLAINTANT WAS ADVISED A FIELD
CORRECTION NOTICE WOULD BE COMPLETED INDICATING THE PROPERTY OWNER HAD
ONE TOO MANY FLAGS ON DISPLAY AND REQUESTING A FLAG BE REMOVED IN ORDER TO
COMPLY WITH THE CITY CODE. A COPY OF THE ORDINANCE WAS ALSO LEFT WITH A COPY OF
THE CORRECTION NOTICE IN THE LISTED HOME OWNERS FRONT DOOR. A CORRECTION
DATE OF 09-29-20 WAS MADE.

09-29-2020, EXTRA FLAG AND POLE WERE REMOVED FROM THE FRONT OF THE HOME BY
HOMEOWNER.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.32.050 09/29/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/28/20 Resolved 10/01/20E200134 18418 BEVERLY RD
GRASS IN VIOLATION OF THE 8 INCH CODE RESTRICTION.



Filed

Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 10/16/20

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

09/29/20 Closed 09/20/20E200135 16910 LOCHERBIE AVE

22.32.090A
PLEASE REMOVE (3) POLITICAL SIGNS OFF EASEMENT TO PRIVATE PROPERTY

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.32.090A

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/01/20 Notice SentE200136 30007 LAHSER RD

1. PLEASE REPAIR ROOF ON SHED, COLLAPSED REAR HALF.
2. REMOVE TALL WEEDS FROM AROUND FRONT PORCH, CLEAR GUTTERS OF DEBRIS-TREES
GROWING

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4 10/21/2020 SITE
INSPECTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/06/20  OPENE200137 31174 PICKWICK LN

PLEASE CUT LONG TALL GRASS TO BRING IT IN LINE WITH CODE.
302.4

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4 10/19/2020 CORRECTIVE
ACTION

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/07/20 Closed 10/07/20E200138 32046 AUBURN DR

GARBAGE CAN IS LEFT IN FRONT OF HOUSE VISABLE FROM THE STREET ALL WEEK.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

13.11 (A) 

StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 10/16/20

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed

10/07/20 Closed 10/12/20E200139 18444 HILLCREST BLVD

PLEASE CUT GRASS TO CONFORM WITH VILLAGE CODE

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/08/20 Resolved 10/16/20E200140 32507 ROBINHOOD DR

PLEASE CUT GRASS IN ORDER TO COMPLY WITH VILLAGE CODE. GRASS AND WEEDS MUST BE
MAINTAINED UNDER 8 INCHES. NOTICE LEFT ON SOUTHERN DOORWAY OF GARAGE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

302.4

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/13/20 Resolved 10/14/20E200141 31125 SHERIDAN DR

REMOVE WORK TRAILER FROM PROPERTY

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.21.010

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/13/20 Closed 10/15/20E200142 18050 BIRWOOD AVE

CUT ALL TALL GRASS FRONT AND REAR YARDS. PER VILLAGE CODE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

304.2

Next ActionDate Next ActionCode

Filed StatusAddress ClosedEnforcement Number

10/12/20 Notice SentE200143 18155 SAXON DR

THE VILLAGE DOES NOT ALLOW FOR LARGE BANNERS OR SIGNS LIMIT TO 6 SQ FT SIGNS.
PLEASE REMOVE BANNER FROM PROPERTY PER VILLAGE CODE.

Inspection Type Status Result Scheduled Completed Inspector

22.32 10/19/2020 SITE
INSPECTION



Enforcement List - Inspection Summary 10/16/20

Population:

Enforcement.DateFiled  Between  9/1/2020 12:00:00 AM AND 10/15/2020 11:59:59 PM

All Records



Info Item 

 
 

 

 
 

To: Honorable President Peddie; Village Council Members 
 Chris Wilson, Village Manager 

From: Erin LaPere, Planning & Zoning Administrator 

Date:  October 13, 2020  

Re: Redevelopment Ready Communities Program – progress update 

The Village Council passed a resolution to engage in the Redevelopment Ready Communities (RRC) 
program at the meeting held July 27, 2020. Since that time, Administration has worked with 
representatives from the Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) to begin the self-
evaluation step of the program.  This is the first step towards the goal of creating processes that are 
effective, efficient, and transparent using six Best Practices in Community Plans and Public Outreach, 
Zoning Regulations, Development Review Process, Recruitment and Education, Community Prosperity, 
and Redevelopment Ready Sites. Part of the process is periodic progress reports to Council on the status 
of the Village’s progression in the program. 
 
Village staff is working to complete a self-evaluation, after which the RRC staff at MEDC will perform an 
evaluation of the community practices based on those Best Practices, stakeholder interviews, and 
observations/data analysis. The Village will use these evaluation tools to target areas of improvement, 
such as modifications to policies and procedures or updates to ordinances. During this time as an 
engaged community the Village will be eligible for technical assistance from MEDC to complete these 
tasks.   
 
Thus far, the Village self-evaluation has identified a few items where we can begin improvements to our 
processes, such as development of a Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and creation of a public 
engagement plan. As we continue our self-evaluation, we will work to identify areas for improvement to 
meet RRC Best Practices. Additionally, the MEDC review of our processes will result in a detailed 
Baseline Report that will be presented to Council upon completion. We anticipate the MEDC review will 
commence by the end of the year with a presentation of the findings later in 2021.  
 
eel 
 


	Agenda 10202020 (color)
	C1 Draft Council Minutes 10062020
	C2 Review and File Bills recapped as of Monday, October 12, 2020
	10122020 Cover Sheet
	A

	ck reg

	C3 MMRMA Renewal Docs
	C3 Liability Insurance Renewal  memo
	Coverage Proposal
	VillageofBeverlyHills-1.pdf

	Property Schedule
	VillageofBeverlyHills-1.pdf

	Vehicle List
	VillageofBeverlyHills-1.pdf

	Blanket Bond
	No-Fault Certificate
	Replacement Cost Notice
	MMRMA List of Bonds
	Life Support Agency Certificate
	City of Birmingham Pistol Range Certificate
	Oakland County Road for Maintenance Certificate
	Oakland County Road for Events Certificate
	Oakland County Sheriff for SWAT Officer Certificate
	Premium Breakdown
	Comparison for Member

	B1 Audit Docs
	B1 Letter
	B1 Audited FS
	Village of Beverly Hills - Audit Presentation to Village Council  -  Final

	B2 Council Organizational Meeting 10-16-20
	B3 2020 Millage Renewal Docs
	B3 2020 Millage Renewal Fact Sheet 1
	B3 2020 Millage Renewal Fact Sheet 2
	B3 VBH 5 Year Budget Forecast 08-27-20
	B3 Copy of VBH 5 Year Budget Forecast Non Renewal 08-27-20

	B4 Scavenger Hunt Memo and Doc
	B4 Scavenger Hunt Memo
	B4 Halloween Scavenger Hunt - Google Docs

	Manager's Report 10-16-20
	Beverly Hills Public Safety Activity Report75_Oct 1-15 2020
	Code Enforcement List 10162020
	Info Item Memo Council Oct 2020 update



